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PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION rﬁ‘u"-"
Roswall, New Mexico "
Jumary 9, 1958 { am18

Pile: S5=5-986,510,1 )

Subject: Waiver of Objection
Proposed Use of Common
Tankage - Shell Spencer
Federsl "A™ and Taylor
Federal lsases -~ West
Henshaw Field, Bddy Coumty,

s
|
1958

New Meaxico.

New Maxioco 011 Conservation Commission
Pe Os Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

The undersigned, being an authorized representatiwe
of the offset eopsrator, has been duly informed by Shell 01l
Company of their proposal to use common tankage for the Spencer
Pederal "A" and the Taylor Federal leases in Section A, T-16-S,
R-30-£, West Henshaw Field. Pan Amsrican Petroleum Cerporation
hereby waives all objections to the granting of a permit for
the above purpose.

It is our understanding that the common tank battery
is to be located on the Spericer Federal "A® Lesase and that
production from each of the two leases will pass threugh individual
metering separators prior to entering common storsge.

Yours very truly,

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Original Signed by
O KEFIIEY

Ce Le K‘m’
District Supsrimtendent

ce: Shell 0il Company

BEFORE THE
Q. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
_SANTA BE, NEW MEXICO
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December 30, 1957

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have been informed by Shell 0Oil Company that they are
making application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor Federal
and Spencer Federal "A" Leases in the West Henshaw Field, Bddy County,
New Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that we have no obJjection to their
proposel for tne use of common tankage for these two leases.

Very truly yours,

Rubfe C. Bell
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New Mexieo 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I have been informed by Shell Oil Company that they &\rc making
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor Federal and
Spencer Federal "A" Leases in the West Henshaw Field, Eddy County, New

Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that I have no objeetion to their
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases. -

Very truly yours,
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Me, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
We have been informed by Shell 0il Company that they are nnking
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor Federsl and
Spencer Federal "A" leases in the West Henshaw Field, BAdy County, Nev Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that we have no objhetion to this
proposal for the use of common tankage for these twvo leases.

Yours very truly,

Western Ventures, Inc.

Company
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RECEIVED
JAN 16 1938 |

WAIVER

ROSWELL N, MEX,

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
We have been informed by Shell 0il Company thet they are making
application for the use of common tankags for the Taylor Federal and
Spencer Pederal "A" leases in the West Henshaw MPleld, EAdy County, New Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that we have no objlection to this
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases.

Yours very truly,

/W{/ﬂ%

Donald B, Andersod

YICE PRESIDENT
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December 30, 1957

Hew Mexico 0i)l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have been informed by Shell Oil Company that they are making
application for the use of common tankege for the Taylor Federal and
3pencer Federal "A" leases in the West Henshaw Meld, Eddy County, New Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that we have no objection to this
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases.

Yours very truly,
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December 30, 1957

Rew Maxico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Pe, New Naxico

Gentlemen:

We have been informed by Shell 0Oil Company that they sre making
application for the use of common tankage for the Taylor Federal and ‘
Spencer Federal "A" leases in the West Henshaw Fleld, Bddy County, New Mexico.

You are respectfully advised that we have no objection %0 this
proposal for the use of common tankage for these two leases.

Yours very truly,




